
Schmidt’s Sausage Shop, 1035 Eisenhower 
Blvd., Harrisburg, Pa., Feb. 2020 
 
Schmidt’s Sausage Shop in Harrisburg (formerly in Steelton) has been a fixture in the 
region since 1961.  

 



According to the Schmidt’s Web site:  
 
“… Henry Schmidt made his first sausages in Steelton, PA. Fresh meats and all-
natural spices and flavorings were the secret of his recipe, when he handcrafted 
his German-Hungarian sausage. Schmidt’s Sausage soon became famous for 
delectable fresh and smoked meat products. His daughter Mary Ann took over 
the business in 1975. Today, Henry’s grandsons Doug and Don Jorich, proudly 
carry on their tradition of quality.” https://www.schmidtssausage.com/our-story/ 
 
Schmidt’s moved from their original location in Steelton to Eisenhower Blvd., in 
Harrisburg in June 2012. The new building looked surprisingly similar to the older 
one, just larger by about one third. 
 
This is what the “old” Schmidt’s looked like the day before the move. 
 



 
 

 



 

 


